


lMr, Lawrence Addicks.
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Cerro de Pasco %W Corp., 1924

13 Broud 5%., ;

New York City. .
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My dear Sir:-

At the request of lir. lLewrence Addicks, we

 are giving you herewith all the available
wwtmurgmmmmmmn
our bag house.

Our last lﬂ:m of this msalerial was made
in June from the Duro Compseny, 48-50
Ml“q‘*m&“@m i

from 9" White Wool Tubing

We purchased
mmwnma .20 per yard, for 60"
: & yurd for esch yard

rie
of eing iewvntmmmﬁﬂ
of cloth meking two yards of tubing.

Qur 2 ifications for the wool cloih were
‘that it should contain natural m:;m

thirty-six threads ineh, and be cally
treated to withs the gction of seid and
eorrcsive salte.

The f.0.b. point for this meterisl was Beston,

We ore unsble to give you any up to dste prices,
gince we heve sent out no inguiries om ihi
perticular material eince the laest p '

in June 1922,

If there ie eny further inmformetion we ocan
] gzm you plesse do mot hesitate to ask us.

Yours very
U.5.METALE REF 0.,
(PURCHASING mmm}




